
1

Nareka Jacques

From: FCM Events Team <events@fcm.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 10:02 AM
To: Municipal Hall
Subject: Highlights from FCM’s AC 2022

View email in browser 

 

 

 

 

August 4, 2022 
 

 

  

  

Highlights from FCM’s AC 2022 
  
It’s hard to believe it’s been two months since more than 2,000 municipal elected officials 
convened in Regina, Saskatchewan, for FCM’s first in-person Annual Conference and Trade 
Show since 2019. 
  
Over four energizing days on-site and online, we came Together for Recovery and left united 
around ways to build a better future for communities across Canada. The opportunities to 
reconnect, network, and share the latest municipal trends and policies all made for a 
memorable experience for delegates, exhibitors, sponsors, and staff. And that’s what makes 
the FCM family so strong—we are always committed to expanding our knowledge to give 
Canadians the best they deserve. Annual Conference (AC) 2022 provided opportunities to do 
exactly that.  
  
FCM is pleased to present the AC 2022 highlights report to recall and share conference 
highlights with your municipal colleagues and teams. You’ll see in this report the incredible 
impact left by our keynote speakers, exhibitors, sponsors, and of course, the host city. If you 
were unable to attend AC 2022 in person, this document will give you a taste of the many 
crucial topics we covered and will inspire you to join us for AC 2023, in Toronto next May.  
  
Thank you for your tremendous engagement during the conference and let’s continue on the 
road to recovery, together! 
 
—The FCM team 
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